
 
 
 
 
 

June 21, 2022 
 
 
 

Licensing Section 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region IV 
1600 E. Lamar Blvd. 
Arlington, Texas 76011-4511 

 
License No.: 53-00017-23 
Docket No.: 030-07517 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
The University of Hawaii is requesting an amendment to its current license. The change 
involves the authorized use of Lined Items V and W. The change will read: “The 
Troxler Electronic Laboratories Model 3411B and 3451/3450 portable gauging 
devices for moisture and surface density measurements on construction 
materials.”.  

 
 
Thank you very much for your attention to this request. 

Sincerely, 

 
Nancy Miyake 
Radiation Safety Officer 

  808-956-3205 
  ntg@hawaii.edu 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



From: Nancy Miyake
To: R4 Licensing Action Submittals
Subject: [External_Sender] amendment request
Date: Tuesday, June 21, 2022 7:10:01 PM
Attachments: 2022 NRC amend Troxler 3450.docx

Aloha,

I've attached an amendment request to our NRC license.  This is the first time I've
submitted an amendment to this email address, so I hope this is correct that I have
the amendment as an attachment to this email.  

Please advise if this is incorrect.

Mahalo,
Nancy Miyake

-- 
Radiation Safety Officer
University of Hawaii
Radiation Safety Program
2040 East-West Road
Honolulu, HI 96822
808.956.6475

mailto:ntg@hawaii.edu
mailto:R4LicensingActionSubmittals.Resource@nrc.gov
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